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Gerrit  Viviers

From: Lebogang Selibi <LSelibi@ncr.org.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 02 August 2017 9:05 AM
To: Lebogang Selibi
Subject: National Credit Regulator looks into license and registration fees payable by consumers 

under vehicle finance agreements

Good day 
  
Please see below a media release on licensing and registration fees. Should you require additional 
information, please do not hesitate to contact Lebogang Selibi on (011)554-2722.  
  
Media Release 

                                                                                                                                                             

For Immediate release                                                                August 2017         

  
National Credit Regulator conducts a compliance monitoring exercise on the license and registration fees 

payable by consumers under vehicle finance agreements 
  

  
The National Credit Regulator (NCR) is conducting a compliance monitoring exercise amongst vehicle financiers 
on license and registration fees payable by consumers under credit agreements to determine compliance with 
the provisions of section 102 of the National Credit Act 34 of 2005 (the Act).  
  
A request for information for this exercise has been sent to credit providers that provide vehicle finance to 
consumers.  
  
“The Act requires the credit provider not to charge a consumer the license or registration fee that is more than 
the actual amount payable by the credit provider for the licensing or registration of the motor vehicle”, says 
Mmabatho Senyarelo, Acting Manager: Compliance at the NCR.  
  
This exercise is part of the NCR’s ongoing monitoring of the credit providers’ compliance with the cost of credit 
provisions of the Act.  

  

Ends 

  

  
Issued by:  

  
Lebogang Selibi 

National Credit Regulator 

Tel: (011) 554 - 2722 

NCR Call Centre: 0860 627 627 

E-mail: lselibi@ncr.org.za  

Website: www.ncr.org.za 
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Lebogang Selibi 
Media Relations Officer 
  
National Credit Regulator 

Tel 011 554 2722  |  Fax 011 554 2732  |  Call Centre 0860 627 627  | Email lselibi@ncr.org.za  | Web  www.ncr.org.za 

127 - 15th Road Randjespark | Midrand | PO Box 209 | Halfway House | 1685  

 

The information in the e-mail is confidential. This e-mail is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorized. If you 
are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on this, is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
Whilst all reasonable steps are taken to ensure accuracy and integrity of information and data transmitted electronically and to preserve the 
confidentiality thereof, no liability or responsibility whatsoever is accepted if the information or data is, for whatever reason, corrupted or does not reach 
its intended destination. 
  
  
  
  
 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in 
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing 
in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 


